
Message

From: wq1 [/O=EXCHANGE/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=QUINCE
WILL3C7]

Sent: 08/01/2021 09:47:32
To: Minister for Welfare DELIVER 1&S @dwp.gsi.gov.uk]
Subject: RE: Submission - UC claims and potential fraud

Not only would like that firm steer, | would like this work to start ASAP, | am surprised it hasn't
already. | would like a meeting for an update at the end of the first week and meeting at the end of the
second. | do not sense the urgency from the team that SoS and | expect on this.

Many thanks

WQ

From: Minister for Welfare DELIVERY 1&S i'@dwp.gsi.gov.uk>
Sent: 07 January 2021 18:35
To: wq1 <WQ1@DWP.GSI.GOV.UK>; Minister for Welfare DELIVERY <minister.welfaredelivery@dwp.gsi.gov.uk>
Subject: Submission - UC claims and potential fraud

Hi Will,

Please find attached a box note and submission providing an update further to the meeting before Christmas on the
potentially fraudulent UC claims.

The proposal is for the team to review the 13,500 claims which have the closest direct link to a hijack ID claim for a two-
week period. This will help determine whether to recommend a bulk suspension or a case-by-case intervention. Are you
content with this approach?

Would you like to give a firm steer that you wish to be involved in the final decision?

Thanks,

Name
Redacted

Private Secretary to Will Quince MP, Minister for Welfare Delivery
Department for Work and Pensions Ministers, Governance & Strategy Directorate
Caxton House, 6-12 Tothill Street, London, SW1H 9NA
Tel: Irrelevant & Sensitive
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